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Dearing, Connie M.

From: McQuillen, Liz
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 8:51 AM
To: Dearing, Connie M.; Steele, Roxanne M; Bell, LaTonya J.
Cc: McQuillen, Liz
Subject: FW: SAM Annual Dinner NDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Everyone -  
I received the below email from Shively Area Ministries informing us that they have decided to cancel the annual dinner. 
Since this is beyond just a change of scope, I assume that this NDF will actually have to be rescinded. 
 
Please let me know next steps. 
Thanks! 
Liz McQuillen 
 
 

 
 

From: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 3:49 PM 
To: McQuillen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: SAM Annual Dinner NDF 
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

 

Hi Liz, we will not have our event and will not be able to do it virtually because of lack of staff who are working overtime 
to help all the people in need because of Covid 19. We are thinking about having something special for our clients on a 
particular day when they come for food. Maybe the Metro folks may be interested in supporting something like that. 
Whatever they are able to do to support us during the covid time is greatly appreciated. Blessings 
 
Jean Anne Zappa, osu 
Mission Advancement Coordinator 
Shively Area Ministries 
4415 Dixie Highway 
Louisville, KY 40216 
 
502 447-4330,ext. 23 
502 449-4176 (fax) 
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Where our neighbors in need find help and hope. 
 

From: McQuillen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 11:56 AM 
To: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com> 
Subject: RE: SAM Annual Dinner NDF 
 
Thank you! I have reached out to the sponsors to get their approval. 
 

 
 

From: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:49 AM 
To: McQuillen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: Re: SAM Annual Dinner NDF 
 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe 

 

We decided to cancel the event based on the increased numbers of covid 19 and prediction it will get worse in the 
fall.Our event usually has about 500 people ,10 people in close quarters at a table. With music in the background there is 
singing and shouting for conversation. You cannot wear a mask when eating therefore we decided to cancel the event. 
Our preliminary plans are to do a virtual gathering of presenting our two main awards and maybe have a raffle or 
auction. The day of the event we thought we would have a special treat for our clients. This would be all filmed and put 
on our Facebook page. These are tentative plans. We are asking all the sponsors if we could keep their donation because 
all proceeds support our programs for the clients. . We will still have a thank you ad in Business First for our sponsors. 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: McQuillen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 8:35:28 AM 
To: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com> 
Cc: Blackwell, Rick <Rick.Blackwell@louisvilleky.gov> 
Subject: RE: SAM Annual Dinner NDF  
  
Sr. Jean Anne – We checked with OMB and we will need to get approval from all of the sponsors approving the change in 
scope to a virtual event. 
  
Could you write up a few sentences explaining the change and what the virtual event will look like that I can provide to 
the sponsors? We will get this started so that there is no delay in the disbursement process. 
  
Thank you, 
Liz Mcquillen 
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From: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:56 PM 
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

  

Thanks so much, with the rise in cases and schools starting and 500 people in one room we are just afraid to take a 
chance and want to be responsible. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:49 PM 
To: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com> 
Subject: RE: SAM Annual Dinner NDF 
  
Sr. Jean Anne – I’m sorry to hear that for SAM, but that seems to be the safest course of action. The item was passed at 
the last Appropriations Committee meeting. I’ll check on my end to make sure you can receive funds – I think we will 
likely need to get written approval from all of the sponsors for the change in scope. 
  
I’ll keep you posted. 
  
Thank you, 
Liz McQuillen 
  

 

 
 

  

From: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 1:27 PM 
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

  

Liz we decided to postpone our event till next year but we are having A small virtual something. Not sure yet what it will 
be. With the rise of cases we felt we need to in order to protect people. I don't know how that will affect Metro 
sponsorship. 
  
Get Outlook for Android 

From: McQuillen, Liz <Liz.McQuillen@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 10:15:04 AM 
To: Jean Ann Zappa <ja.zappa@shivelyareaministries.com> 
Subject: SAM Annual Dinner NDF  
  
  

Good Morning Sr. Jean Anne – The NDF item will be considered by the Appropriations Committee today. I’m sure that 
the Committee Members will ask about the status of the event due to COVID restrictions and closures. I wanted to check 
with you to see if the dinner is still planned to take place on 9/22/2020 and if so, are there modifications that will be 
made?  
  
Just for your information, if the annual dinner has to go virtual or take a different form, the NDF funds would still be 
available. We would just need to get email approval for a change in scope from the Council sponsors. 
  
Thank you! 
Liz McQuillen 
  

 

 
 

  
  

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 
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